

Arman Khachatryan

Profile

Over ten years of progressive leadership and change management experience at corporations and public sector entities; Execution of large and complex organizational transformations positioning organizations for future success and operational excellence in telecom, postal, retail, tourism, aviation and health care sectors, Sectorial policy and its implementing regulatory framework development; Facilitating public-private partnership, mobilizing targeted investments and managing multi-million dollar development projects; Leading multinational teams and building talented workforce; EU corporate law, financial services, corporate governance and securities framework regulation; Fluent in English, Italian, Russian and Armenian.

Professional Experience

Chief Executive Officer 2015-to present
Development Foundation of Armenia, National Authority for Trade, Investment and Tourism

Chief Executive Officer 2011-2015
National Competitiveness Foundation of Armenia
A public and private entity chaired by the Prime Minister of Armenia to promote Armenia's competitiveness in Education, Health Care and Tourism through Policy Planning, Project Development and Investment Mobilization.

Chairman of the Management Board and Chief Executive Officer 2007 to 2011
HayPost, National Postal Operator of Armenia
\$200 Million Publicly Held Company – Nationwide Provider of Postal and Postal Financial Services with over 5,500 employees and 900 postal retail outlets.

Deputy CEO/Corporate Development, HR and Organization 2005 to 2007
ArmenTel, Armenia, Member of the OTE Group, Athens, Greece
\$ 500 Million Privately Held Company – Nationwide Provider of Mobile, Fixed and Internet Communication Services with over 5,000 employees and 500 retail outlets.

Policy Team Leader/EU Financial Services, Corporate Law and Institutions 2002 to 2005
Centre for European Policy Studies (CEPS), Brussels, Belgium
A Leading Think Tank on EU Affairs

Education

PhD-Economics, University of Siena, Italy 2004
MA- Economics, Macroeconomics, University of Essex, UK/Central European University, Hungary 1999
MBA-Business Administration, American University of Armenia 1997
Diploma (M.Sc. equivalent) - Applied Mathematics, Yerevan State University, Armenia 1995

Honors and Awards

The Josph De La Vega Prize of the Federation of the European Stock Exchanges for Outstanding Research 2006
On the Securities Markets in the EU

Selected Publications

- One Share, One Vote. Does Not Mean Democracy. Financial Times 2007
- The One-Share-One-Vote Controversy in the EU, European Business Organization Law Review 2007
- Transatlantic Corporate Governance Reform, in Advances in Corporate Finance and Asset Pricing pp. 189-199, L. Renneboog eds. 2006
- Corporate Governance Regulation in the EU, European Business Organization Law Review 2004